Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: May 20, 2020 4:05 PM

To: Tabbara, Marwan - Riding 1

Cc: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Request for Response: N95 and NIOSH Certification
Hi Danny:

I am copying my colleague Chelsea here. She has been working on this file from the PSPC side. As of right now the file is
with the team at ISED. Rest assured, our team is aware of this case.

Dove Parmar

Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de I’honorable Anita Anand

Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca

From: Tabbara, Marwan - Riding 1 [mailto:Marwan.Tabbara.Cl@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: May-20-20 3:15 PM

To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>

Subject: Request for Response: N95 and NIOSH Certification

Importance: High

Good afternoon Dove,

| am writing to you today in order to seek the assistance of Public Services and Procurement regarding a
company in our riding.

The company in question is Racer Machinery International.

They reached out to us in March with an offer to retool and had gotten their MDEL application approved early
on, however, they seem to be having trouble and encountering obstacles in their efforts.

It seems that the main obstacle they are currently facing is the requirement for NIOSH certification.

| have attached their latest correspondence below.

If you could take a look and provide a response it would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you for taking the time to read this, | am sure you are extremely busy at this time, and we truly
appreciate the support of your department.

Best regards,
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